Kari Hanselman

Subject: FW: Information Item for Upcoming Council Meeting
Attachments: Municipality of East Ferris - Council Presentation.pdf

From: Neil Brady <neil.brady@schooleymitchell.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Kari Hanselman <kari.hanselman@eastferris.ca>
Subject: Information Item for Upcoming Council Meeting

Hi Kari,

I’m just wondering what the process is to have an information item added to an upcoming Council agenda? My
company has been successfully helping towns, cities and municipalities lower their expenses in Ontario for
many years, and | believe our service would provide the Municipality of East Ferris significant cost-savings
across several expense categories. Our services are provided on contingency, which means we are only paid
out of the savings we can deliver our Municipal clients.

If | can submit the enclosed presentation for its discussion at an upcoming council meeting that would be
great or if you can point me in the right direction, that would be great also.

I would be happy to have a phone call or meeting afterwards if Council or Administration deems this as
something they may want to pursue.

Many thanks for your assistance,

Neil Brady | Strategic-Partner

Tel: 877-520-7283 | Cell: 416-997-0727 | Toll Free: 1-877-520-SAVE
320 Rushbrook Drive | Newmarket | Ontario
www.schooleymitchell.com/nbrady

SCHOOLEY
MITCHELL

Click HERE for a 1-minute video overview!
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